

**Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council
Land Use Committee
Vision Subcommittee Meeting Minutes
October 6, 2016**

In attendance: Jeff Kalban, Chair; Bob Anderson, Tom Boulet, Jackie Diamond, Maria Pavlou Kalban, Mikie Maloney, Sue Steinberg

1. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
2. Roll call.
3. Motion to approve minutes of the September meeting by Bob, second by Jackie. Approved unanimously.
4. Public forum – No comments
5. Chair's Report
Jeff updated the Subcommittee about next steps for presenting to the SONC
6. New Business:
 - i.) Next Steps re: Park and Community Landscaping Opportunities. Leslie Elkan updated re: curblets. Discussion by all about visual consistency and appeal across various spaces.
 - ii.) Update from Maria and Bob – discussed Woodman on-ramp to 101 and how to improve traffic flow.
 - iii.) Public Comment and Discussion – Discussion of the city's Great Street Challenge
7. Committee Business - next meeting, Thursday, November 3, 2016, 6:30 pm, Sherman Oaks Library.
8. Meeting adjourned 7:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tom Boulet